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Celine Fona !LI{KAuto!

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sert: Monday, 30 December 2012 927 AM

Ta: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Cc Ronald Boon Chuan ANG; Poh keng TEQ
Subject RE: VALUATIOMN REQUEST

Hi Celine,

Please proceed to submit the valuation.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 9:45 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Poh Keng TEO <pohkeng@dbs.com>

Ce: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; Ronald Boon Chuan ANG <ronaldang@dbs.com>
Subject: [External] RE: VALUATION REQUEST

T L e

-

content is safe.

~ Thismall originated from an external party out:
ﬁ:mﬂmﬂhﬂmwm‘; e !u?

5 unless you recognize the sender and know the

Dear Poh Keng,

Can we submit our valuation report for vehicle SKG 3514Y?

Best Reguirds,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

phone: 6256-3561 | email: gelinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
81k 51, Fayn Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 3, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) ssiewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 10:07 AM

To: Poh Keng TEO <pohkeng@dbs.com>

Ce: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; Ronald Boon Chuan ANG <ronaldang@dbs.com>; Celine Fong
(LEKAuta) <celinef lkkauto com>

Subject: RE: VALUATION REQUEST

Dear Poh Keng,

The Valuation of SKG 3514Y are as below:
MY 530K FS:528K

Asat Dec'19.



Celine ana (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 10:07 AM

To: Poh Keng TEOQ

Ce: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH; Ronald Boon Chuan ANG; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: VALUATION REQUEST

Dear Poh Keng,

The Valuation of SKG 3514Y are as below:;
MV 530K FS.S28K

As at Dec'19.

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regurds,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Phione: Gegb-q561 | email: sipwse@lkkawto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, so2-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 3:03 PM

To: Poh Keng TEO <pohkeng@dbs.com>

Cc: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; Ronald Boon Chuan ANG <ronaldang@dbs.com>
Subject: RE: VALUATION REQUEST

Dear Poh Keng,
Noted with thanks.

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Bout Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Plicne: bagh-3561 | emmil: siswsc@kkantecom | fax: 6256-4315
Bl 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #a2-25 | S(408933)

From; Poh Keng TEQ <pohkeng@dbs.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 2:54 Piﬂ

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.co
Cc: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH {audrﬂggh@dhs ¢om>; Ronald Boon Chuan ANG <r ng@dbs.com>

Subject: RE: VALUATION REQUEST
Shiau Chan,
Please proceed with the valuation,

Thank you



Repards
Poh Keng

Frem: Ka Leong TEOH <kaleongtech@dbs.com> On Behalf Of Collections DBS

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 2:31 PM

To: Poh Keng TED <pohkeng@dbs.com>

Ce: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; Ronald Boon Chuan ANG <ronaldang@dbs.com>
Subject: FW: VALUATION REQUEST

HI 2oh keng
Fyna
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 2:15 PM
To: Collections DBS <collectionsi@dbs.com>
Subject: [External] FW: VALUATION REQUEST

e,

Dear Sir/Madaim,
Kirdly assist as below as Audrey not in office.

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #0225 | $(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 2:11 PM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Subject: VALUATION REQUEST

Dear Audrey,
Kindly assist to check, did you fax over a Valuation request of SKG 35147

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Bawt Regurds,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Haodler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: b256-3561 | email: dm@!kkﬁu}gmm | fux: G256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408934)



CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

Tha information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that s privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message Is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender
and delete the mail. Thank you.
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Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SKG3514Y

Make / Model
VOLKSWAGEN / JETTA 1.4 TSI AT 1623G5

Vehicle Type:

P10 - Passenger Motor Car
Vehicle Attachment 1:

No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme:

Normal

Chassis No.:
WVWZZZ16ZCM 150608

Propellant
Petrol

Engine No.:
CAXB31340

MaotorNa.:

Engine Capacity :
1390 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Output :
90.0 kW (120 bhp)



Maximum Laden Weight :
1870 kg

Unladen Weight :
1417 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2012

Original Registration Date :
24 Aug 2012

Lifespan Expiry Date:

COE Category :
A - Car (1600cc & below)

Quota Premium :

$56,501.00

COE Expiry Date:
23 Aug 2022

Road Tax Expiry Date :
23 Feb 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
23 Aug 2022

Inspection Due Date :
23 Aug 2021

Intended Transfer Date:
12 Dec 2019

C0O2 Emission :

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

NOx Emission:



PM Emission:

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00
Road Tax Renewal - 6 months (24 Feb 2020 to 23 Aug 2020) $310.00
foad Tax Renewal - 12 months (24 Feb 2020 to 23 Feb 2021) $620.00
Message

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or lay-up has expired. You
can use the digital service Enquire Road Tax Payable to check if there are any late road tax fees.
Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner.

Print OK <

Save as PDF

Copy as Text
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» Back to OnsMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vetﬁdtﬂwnwr Pmimlm
Crwmer iD‘_'f'lrpl!’

Craner I0:

Wehicle Details

Vehick Nay

WVihlcle to be Exported:
Intended Derepistration Date:
WViehiche Muiur

Vehicks Mmﬂ

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo
Mukm.rml‘mﬂutput'
Open Market ‘U’nlue:
Gngmnrﬂ.ugi_mpmj Date;
First Registration Date:
Transher Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PﬁRI-'EH;ihl!khr

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
!:GE Explry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Yearsh

QP Paid:

COE Rebale Amount:

Tatal Rehata.ﬁmnt:

The inhrmliun mni;lin-.-d herein is correct x4 5t 16 Dec 2019

Singapore NRIC
i

SKG3514Y

Nﬂ - -

31 Dex 2019
VOLKSWAGEN

JETTA 14 TSI AT 1623G5
Black

2012

CAXB31340
WVWZZZ16ZCM150608
0.0 KW (120 bhg)
$21,157.00

24 Aug 2012

24 Aug 2012

S

$21.157.00

e L

23 Aug 2022
$12.694.00

25 Aug 2022

A - Car {1600¢c & below)
0

$56.501.00

$14,945.00

$27,639.00
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